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Kimberley Pena 07D00Z 
~~~~~~~~~. 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: 'DAVIS.PHYLL1.S 

Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Monday, December 31,2007 3 3 3  PM 

Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

~ 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS [mailto: DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Name substitution 

PSC Clerk 

Please substitute Charlie Beck's name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

12/31/2007 



Timolyn Henry 

rage I or I 

07000 -2 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FIPUG notice reaffirming party status in dockets 070001; 070002 & 070007 

John W. McWh irter [jmcwhirter@ mac-law .com] 

Friday, January 05,2007 4:46 PM 

IES 
Please note that McWhirter was the filing party in these dockets. Perry is indicated as the filing party on your documents list. Tim 
is no longer with the firm, although we still have a warm place in our hearts for him. 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the 
message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the 
McWhirter Reeves L? Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be 
relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Reeves Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, FI 33601 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

1/5/2007 


